

STATE OF MINNESOTA

Journal of the Senate

SEVENTY-EIGHTH LEGISLATURE

FIRST DAY

St. Paul, Minnesota, Tuesday, January 5, 1993

This being the day designated by the Constitution and Laws of the State of Minnesota for the assembling of the Legislature, the members of the Senate met in the Senate Chamber of the Capitol and were called to order at 12 o'clock noon by the Lieutenant Governor, Joannell Dyrstad.

Prayer was offered by Bishop David W. Preus.

The Lieutenant Governor then appointed Mr. Florian Chmielewski as Clerk Pro Tem.

The Clerk Pro Tem called the roll by legislative districts in numerical order, and the following Senators-elect answered to their names and presented proof of their eligibility to be seated as members of the Senate.

First District.....	LeRoy A. Stumpf
Second District.....	Roger D. Moe
Third District.....	Bob Lessard
Fourth District.....	Harold R. "Skip" Finn
Fifth District.....	Jerry R. Janeczich
Sixth District.....	Douglas J. Johnson
Seventh District.....	Sam G. Solon
Eighth District.....	Florian Chmielewski
Ninth District.....	Keith Langseth
Tenth District.....	Cal Larson
Eleventh District.....	Dallas C. Sams
Twelfth District.....	Don Samuelson
Thirteenth District.....	Charles A. Berg
Fourteenth District.....	Joe Bertram, Sr.
Fifteenth District.....	Dean E. Johnson
Sixteenth District.....	Joanne E. Benson
Seventeenth District.....	Dan Stevens
Eighteenth District.....	Janet B. Johnson
Nineteenth District.....	Betty A. Adkins
Twentieth District.....	Steve Dille
Twenty-first District.....	Arlene J. Lesewski
Twenty-second District.....	Jim Vickerman
Twenty-third District.....	Dennis R. Frederickson
Twenty-fourth District.....	John C. Hottinger
Twenty-fifth District.....	Thomas M. Neuville
Twenty-sixth District.....	Tracy L. Beckman
Twenty-seventh District.....	Pat Piper

Twenty-eighth District	Dick Day
Twenty-ninth District	Steve L. Murphy
Thirtieth District	Sheila M. Kiscaden
Thirty-first District	Duane D. Benson
Thirty-second District	Steven Morse
Thirty-third District	Patrick D. McGowan
Thirty-fourth District	Gen Olson
Thirty-fifth District	Terry D. Johnston
Thirty-sixth District	David L. Knutson
Thirty-seventh District	Pat Pariseau
Thirty-eighth District	Deanna Wiener
Thirty-ninth District	James P. Metzen
Fortieth District	Phil J. Riveness
Forty-first District	William V. Belanger, Jr.
Forty-second District	Roy Terwilliger
Forty-third District	Edward C. Oliver
Forty-fourth District	Ted A. Mondale
Forty-fifth District	Martha R. Robertson
Forty-sixth District	Ember D. Reichgott
Forty-seventh District	William P. Luther
Forty-eighth District	Don Betzold
Forty-ninth District	Gene Merriam
Fiftieth District	Paula E. Hanson
Fifty-first District	Jane Krentz
Fifty-second District	Steven G. Novak
Fifty-third District	Linda Runbeck
Fifty-fourth District	John Marty
Fifty-fifth District	Kevin M. Chandler
Fifty-sixth District	Gary W. Laidig
Fifty-seventh District	Leonard R. Price
Fifty-eighth District	Carl W. Kroening
Fifty-ninth District	Lawrence J. Pogemiller
Sixtieth District	Allan H. Spear
Sixty-first District	Linda Berglin
Sixty-second District	Carol Flynn
Sixty-third District	Jane B. Ranum
Sixty-fourth District	Richard J. Cohen
Sixty-fifth District	Sandra L. Pappas
Sixty-sixth District	Ellen R. Anderson
Sixty-seventh District	Randy C. Kelly

The Lieutenant Governor declared a quorum present.

OATH OF OFFICE

The Senators in a body then subscribed to the oath of office as administered by the Honorable Alexander M. Keith, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court.

ELECTION OF PRESIDENT

Mr. Solon nominated Mr. Allan H. Spear for President.

Mr. Benson, D.D. nominated Mr. William V. Belanger, Jr. for President.

The question was taken on the election of the President. The roll was called. The following Senators voted for Mr. Allan H. Spear:

Adkins	Hanson	Luther	Pappas	Solon
Anderson	Hottinger	Marty	Piper	Spear
Beckman	Janezich	Merriam	Pogemiller	Stumpf
Berglin	Johnson, D.J.	Metzen	Price	Vickerman
Betzold	Johnson, J.B.	Moe, R.D.	Ranum	Wiener
Chandler	Kelly	Mondale	Reichgott	
Cohen	Krentz	Morse	Riverness	
Finn	Kroening	Murphy	Sams	
Flynn	Langseth	Novak	Samuelson	

The following Senators voted for Mr. William V. Belanger, Jr.:

Belanger	Frederickson	Laidig	Oliver	Stevens
Benson, D.D.	Johnson, D.E.	Larson	Olson	Terwilliger
Benson, J.E.	Johnston	Lesewski	Pariseau	
Day	Kiscaden	McGowan	Robertson	
Dille	Knutson	Neuville	Runbeck	

Mr. Allan H. Spear received 41 votes of the members of the Senate and was duly elected President of the Senate.

Mr. William V. Belanger, Jr. received 22 votes of the members of the Senate.

OATH OF OFFICE

Mr. Allan H. Spear subscribed to the oath of office as administered by the Honorable Alexander M. Keith.

Mr. Allan H. Spear then briefly addressed the Senate in accepting the office of President.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Mr. Moe, R.D. nominated Mr. Patrick E. Flahaven for Secretary of the Senate.

The roll was called. The following Senators voted for Mr. Patrick E. Flahaven:

Adkins	Dille	Krentz	Morse	Robertson
Anderson	Finn	Kroening	Murphy	Runbeck
Beckman	Flynn	Laidig	Neuville	Sams
Belanger	Frederickson	Langseth	Novak	Samuelson
Benson, D.D.	Hanson	Larson	Oliver	Solon
Benson, J.E.	Hottinger	Lesewski	Olson	Spear
Berg	Janezich	Lessard	Pappas	Stevens
Berglin	Johnson, D.E.	Luther	Pariseau	Stumpf
Bertram	Johnson, D.J.	Marty	Piper	Terwilliger
Betzold	Johnson, J.B.	McGowan	Pogemiller	Vickerman
Chandler	Johnston	Merriam	Price	Wiener
Chmielewski	Kelly	Metzen	Ranum	
Cohen	Kiscaden	Moe, R.D.	Reichgott	
Day	Knutson	Mondale	Riverness	

Mr. Patrick E. Flahaven received 67 votes of the members of the Senate and was duly elected Secretary of the Senate.

OATH OF OFFICE

The Secretary of the Senate advanced to the Bar of the Senate and

subscribed to the oath of office as administered by the Honorable Alexander M. Keith.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS - CONTINUED

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved that the election to other elective offices be made on one roll call unless there should be more than one nomination for any office. The motion prevailed.

Mr. Merriam nominated Janine Mattson for First Assistant Secretary.

Mr. Johnson, D.J. nominated Patrice Dworak for Second Assistant Secretary.

Mr. Luther nominated Catherine Morrison for Engrossing Secretary.

Ms. Berglin nominated Sven Lindquist for Sergeant at Arms.

Mr. Lessard nominated Ralph Graham for Assistant Sergeant at Arms.

Mr. Moe, R.D. nominated Bishop David W. Preus for Chaplain.

The roll was called. The following Senators voted for the nominees:

Adkins	Dille	Krentz	Morse	Robertson
Anderson	Finn	Kroening	Murphy	Runbeck
Beckman	Flynn	Laidig	Neuville	Sams
Belanger	Frederickson	Langseth	Novak	Samuelson
Benson, D.D.	Hanson	Larson	Oliver	Solon
Benson, J.E.	Hottinger	Lesewski	Olson	Spear
Berg	Janezich	Lessard	Pappas	Stevens
Berglin	Johnson, D.E.	Luther	Pariseau	Stumpf
Bertram	Johnson, D.J.	Marty	Piper	Terwilliger
Betzold	Johnson, J.B.	McGowan	Pogemiller	Vickerman
Chandler	Johnson	Merriam	Price	Wiener
Chmielewski	Kelly	Metzen	Ranum	
Cohen	Kiscaden	Moe, R.D.	Reichgott	
Day	Knutson	Mondale	Riveness	

The above nominees, having received the majority vote of all members voting, were declared duly elected to their respective offices.

OATH OF OFFICE

The First Assistant Secretary, the Second Assistant Secretary, the Engrossing Secretary, the Sergeant at Arms, the Assistant Sergeant at Arms and the Chaplain advanced to the Bar of the Senate and subscribed to the oath of office as administered by the Honorable Alexander M. Keith.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

Messrs. Moe, R.D. and Johnson, D.E. introduced—

Senate Resolution No. 1: A Senate resolution naming a Majority Leader and a Minority Leader.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota:

The Senate Majority Leader is Roger D. Moe. The Senate Minority Leader is Dean E. Johnson.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution. The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

Messrs. Moe, R.D. and Johnson, D.E. introduced—

Senate Resolution No. 2: A Senate resolution relating to rules; adopting temporary rules for the 78th session of the Legislature.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota:

The permanent rules of the Senate for the 77th session of the Legislature are adopted as the temporary rules of the 78th session, to be effective until the adoption of permanent rules by a majority vote of the Senate, subject to the following conditions:

A resolution or other question before the Senate may be brought to a vote at any time by a majority vote of the members present. A bill may not be introduced on the first day.

The rules referred to above are amended as follows:

57. The standing committees of the Senate are as follows:

Agriculture and Rural Development

~~Commerce~~ *Commerce and Consumer Protection*

Crime Prevention

~~Economic Development and Housing~~

Education

Elections and Ethics

Employment

Energy and Public Utilities

Environment and Natural Resources

Ethics and Campaign Reform

Family Services

Finance

Gaming Regulation

~~Governmental Operations~~ *Governmental Operations and Reform*

~~Health and Human Services~~ *Health Care*

Jobs, Energy and Community Development

Judiciary

Local Government

~~Metropolitan Affairs~~ *Metropolitan and Local Government*

Redistricting

Rules and Administration

Taxes and Tax Laws

~~Transportation~~ *Transportation and Public Transit*

Veterans and General Legislation

The Committee on Rules and Administration may constitute a standing Subcommittee on Committees, the report of which within its jurisdiction has the effect of a report of the main Committee on Rules and Administration. The subcommittee shall consist of five members, one of whom shall be a member of the minority group.

Each standing committee of the Senate, including a subcommittee of the committee, is authorized at any time to sit and act, to investigate and take testimony on any matter within its jurisdiction, to report hearings held by it, and to make expenditures as authorized from time to time by the standing Committee on Rules and Administration. A standing committee, but not a subcommittee, may require by subpoena or otherwise the attendance and testimony of witnesses and the production of correspondence, books, papers, and documents, in the manner provided by Minnesota Statutes, Section 3.153.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

The question was taken on the adoption of the resolution.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 67 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adkins	Dille	Krentz	Morse	Robertson
Anderson	Finn	Kroening	Murphy	Runbeck
Beckman	Flynn	Laidig	Neuville	Sams
Belanger	Frederickson	Langseth	Novak	Samuelson
Benson, D.D.	Hanson	Larson	Oliver	Solon
Benson, J.E.	Hottinger	Lesewski	Olson	Spear
Berg	Janezich	Lessard	Pappas	Stevens
Berglin	Johnson, D.E.	Luther	Pariseau	Stumpf
Bertram	Johnson, D.J.	Marty	Piper	Terwilliger
Betzold	Johnson, J.B.	McGowan	Pogemiller	Vickerman
Chandler	Johnston	Merriam	Price	Wiener
Chmielewski	Kelly	Metzen	Ranum	
Cohen	Kiscaden	Moe, R.D.	Reichgott	
Day	Knutson	Mondale	Riveness	

The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

Messrs. Moe, R.D. and Johnson, D.E. introduced—

Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 1: A Senate concurrent resolution relating to the adoption of temporary joint rules.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota, the House of Representatives concurring:

The Joint Rules of the Senate and the House of Representatives for the 76th session are adopted as the temporary joint rules of the 78th session, to be effective until the adoption of Permanent Joint Rules by the Senate and the House of Representatives, subject to the following amendments:

APPROPRIATING MONEY

Rule 2.02. The same bill shall not appropriate public money or property to more than one local or private purpose.

No clause appropriating money for a local or private purpose shall be contained in a bill appropriating money for the State government or public institutions. All resolutions authorizing the issuing of abstracts by the Secretary of the Senate or the Chief Clerk of the House for the payment of money shall be upon the call of "yeas" and "nays."

In odd-numbered years, at least ~~twenty~~ *eighteen* calendar days prior to the last day the Legislature can meet in regular session [Thursday, April 29, 1993], the Committee on Finance of the Senate and the Committee on ~~Appropriations~~ *Ways and Means* of the House shall report to their respective houses, unless directed by concurrent resolution to report different appropriation bills, ~~five separate~~ *appropriation bills for the two succeeding fiscal years* as follows:

(a) A bill appropriating money for the general administrative and judicial expenses of the State government ~~for the succeeding two fiscal years~~, including salaries, office expenses and supplies and other necessary expenses connected therewith;

(b) A bill covering all appropriations relating to ~~public welfare, health and corrections for the support and maintenance of all State penal and charitable institutions, and other institutions of the State except educational for the two succeeding fiscal years~~ *human services*;

(c) A bill appropriating money for the support and maintenance of ~~all State educational institutions for the two succeeding fiscal years~~;

(d) *A bill appropriating money for aid to school districts;*

(e) *A bill appropriating money for the protection and improvement of the State's environment and natural resources;*

(f) *A bill appropriating money for the department of transportation and other agencies;*

(g) *A bill appropriating money for criminal justice;*

(h) *A bill appropriating money for community development;*

(i) A bill covering all appropriations providing for the payment of claims against the State of Minnesota which may have been allowed by the Finance Committee of the Senate or the ~~Appropriations~~ *Ways and Means* Committee of the House;

(e) ~~A bill covering all appropriations made for agriculture, transportation, and semi-state activities.~~

No other appropriations shall be contained in any of said bills but all other appropriations shall be contained in separate bills.

DEADLINES

Rule 2.03. (a) *Except as provided in paragraph (b), in odd-numbered years, committee reports on bills favorably acted upon by a committee in the house of origin after April 14, 1989 the sixth Friday before the last Friday the Legislature can meet in regular session [April 2, 1993], and committee reports on bills originating in the other house favorably acted upon by a committee after April 26, 1989 the fourth Friday before the last Friday the Legislature can meet in regular session [April 16, 1993], shall be referred in the Senate to the Committee on Rules and Administration, and in the House*

of Representatives to the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration for disposition. Referral is not required when a committee after the earlier date and by the later date set by this paragraph acts on a bill that is a companion to a bill that has met the earlier deadline in the other house.

(b) *Committee reports on bills containing an appropriation that are favorably acted upon by a committee in either house after the third Friday before the last Friday the Legislature can meet in regular session [April 23, 1993], shall be referred in the Senate to the Committee on Rules and Administration, and in the House of Representatives to the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration for disposition. This rule does not apply to the Senate Committees on Finance and on Taxes and Tax Laws, and the House Committees on Appropriations Ways and Means and on Taxes.*

(c) Conference committees on the major appropriation bills specified in Joint Rule 2.02 shall have their reports on the members' desks by the last Thursday on which the Legislature can meet in regular session [May 13, 1993]. After the last Friday on which the Legislature can meet in regular session [May 14, 1993], neither house shall act on bills other than those contained in:

- (1) Reports of Conference Committees;
- (2) Messages from the other house;
- (3) Reports of the Committee on Rules and Administration in the Senate or the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration in the House; or
- (4) Messages from the Governor.

(b) (d) In even-numbered years the Legislature shall establish by concurrent resolution deadlines based on the date intended to be the date of adjournment sine die.

ARTICLE IV: ELECTION OF REGENTS

JOINT COMMITTEE

Rule 4.01. By May 7 of each odd-numbered year, or at a date agreed to by concurrent resolution, a joint committee shall meet to recommend nominees for regent of the University of Minnesota to be presented to a Joint Convention of the legislature. The members of the joint committee are the members of the senate and house committees on education and the members of the education division of the senate committee on finance and the education division of the house committee on appropriations. A majority of the members from each house is a quorum of the joint committee.

The joint committee shall determine the number of persons, and the person or persons to be recommended for each open seat.

Each person recommended by the regent candidate advisory council is considered to be nominated. Other persons may be nominated by a member of the committee at the meeting. Nominations may be made by committee members only. Nominations must be made for a specified congressional or student seat, or for any at-large seat.

The roll shall be called viva voce on the recommendation of regents. A majority vote of the members of the joint committee is required for a candidate to be recommended.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

The question was taken on the adoption of the resolution:

The roll was called, and there were yeas 67 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adkins	Dille	Krentz	Morse	Robertson
Anderson	Finn	Kroening	Murphy	Runbeck
Beckman	Flynn	Laidig	Neuville	Sams
Belanger	Frederickson	Langseth	Novak	Samuelson
Benson, D.D.	Hanson	Larson	Oliver	Solon
Benson, J.E.	Hottinger	Lesewski	Olson	Spear
Berg	Janezich	Lessard	Pappas	Stevens
Berglin	Johnson, D.E.	Luther	Pariseau	Stumpf
Bertram	Johnson, D.J.	Marty	Piper	Terwilliger
Betzold	Johnson, J.B.	McGowan	Pogemiller	Vickerman
Chandler	Johnston	Merriam	Price	Wiener
Chmielewski	Kelly	Metzen	Ranum	
Cohen	Kiscaden	Moe, R.D.	Reichgott	
Day	Knutson	Mondale	Riveness	

The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

Messrs. Moe, R.D. and Johnson, D.E. introduced—

Senate Resolution No. 3: A Senate resolution relating to standing committees.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota:

The standing committees of the Senate for the 78th session have the membership shown in this resolution.

COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT (10)

Bertram, Chair	Morse
Hanson, Vice Chair	Murphy
Berg	Sams
Dille	Stevens
Lesewski	Vickerman

COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION (15)

Solon, Chair	Kroening
Wiener, Vice Chair	Larson
Anderson	Luther
Belanger	Metzen
Chandler	Oliver
Day	Price
Janezich	Samuelson
Johnston	

COMMITTEE ON CRIME PREVENTION (13)

Spear, Chair	Belanger
Anderson, Vice Chair	Cohen
Beckman	Kelly

Laidig
Marty
McGowan
Merriam

Neuville
Piper
Ranum

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION (22)

Pogemiller, Co-Chair
Stumpf, Co-Chair
Krentz, Vice Chair
Price, Vice Chair
Beckman
Benson, J.E.
Hanson
Janezich
Knutson
Langseth
Larson

Moe, R.D.
Murphy
Neuville
Olson
Pappas
Ranum
Reichgott
Robertson
Solon
Terwilliger
Wiener

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES (18)

Lessard, Chair
Chandler, Vice Chair
Anderson
Benson, J.E.
Berg
Dille
Finn
Frederickson
Johnson, J.B.

Laidig
Merriam
Mondale
Morse
Novak
Olson
Pariseau
Price
Riveness

COMMITTEE ON ETHICS AND CAMPAIGN REFORM (12)

Marty, Chair
Luther, Vice Chair
Cohen
Flynn
Johnson, D.E.
Johnson, D.J.

Laidig
McGowan
Moe, R.D.
Pariseau
Pogemiller
Reichgott

COMMITTEE ON FAMILY SERVICES (16)

Piper, Chair
Betzold, Vice Chair
Adkins
Benson, J.E.
Berglin
Chandler
Johnson, J.B.
Kelly

Kiscaden
Knutson
Krentz
Riveness
Robertson
Samuelson
Solon
Stevens

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE (21)

Merriam, Chair	Larson
Kelly, Vice Chair	Luther
Beckman	McGowan
Cohen	Morse
Frederickson	Piper
Johnson, D.E.	Ranum
Johnson, J.B.	Samuelson
Johnston	Spear
Kroening	Stumpf
Laidig	Terwilliger
Langseth	

COMMITTEE ON GAMING REGULATION (10)

Berg, Chair	Marty
Janezich, Vice Chair	McGowan
Adkins	Mondale
Bertram	Neuville
Johnson, D.E.	Spear

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
AND REFORM (13)

Metzen, Chair	Runbeck
Riveness, Vice Chair	Sams
Beckman	Stevens
Benson, D.D.	Stumpf
Hottinger	Terwilliger
Morse	Wiener
Pogemiller	

COMMITTEE ON HEALTH CARE (12)

Berglin, Chair	Hottinger
Sams, Vice Chair	Kiscaden
Benson, D.D.	Oliver
Betzold	Piper
Day	Samuelson
Finn	Vickerman

COMMITTEE ON JOBS, ENERGY AND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT (13)

Novak, Chair	Johnson, D.J.
Johnson, J.B., Vice Chair	Kelly
Anderson	Kroening
Chandler	Lesewski
Chmielewski	Metzen
Dille	Runbeck
Frederickson	

COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY (10)

Reichgott, Chair	Kiscaden
Finn, Vice Chair	Knutson
Berglin	Krentz
Betzold	Robertson
Cohen	Spear

COMMITTEE ON METROPOLITAN AND
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (15)

Adkins, Chair	Lessard
Mondale, Vice Chair	Oliver
Betzold	Pappas
Day	Pariseau
Flynn	Robertson
Hottinger	Runbeck
Janezich	Wiener
Langseth	

COMMITTEE ON RULES AND ADMINISTRATION (30)

Moe, R.D., Chair	Marty
Luther, Vice Chair	McGowan
Adkins	Merriam
Belanger	Metzen
Benson, D.D.	Novak
Berg	Olson
Berglin	Pariseau
Bertram	Piper
Chmielewski	Pogemiller
Flynn	Reichgott
Frederickson	Solon
Johnson, D.E.	Spear
Johnson, D.J.	Stumpf
Laidig	Terwilliger
Lessard	Vickerman

COMMITTEE ON TAXES AND TAX LAWS (22)

Johnson, D.J., Chair	Marty
Pappas, Vice Chair	Mondale
Belanger	Neuville
Benson, D.D.	Novak
Benson, J.E.	Olson
Berglin	Pariseau
Bertram	Pogemiller
Day	Price
Finn	Reichgott
Flynn	Riveness
Hottinger	Samis

COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC TRANSIT (15)

Chmielewski, Chair	Langseth
Ranum, Vice Chair	Lesewski
Belanger	Murphy
Dille	Novak
Flynn	Olson
Hanson	Pappas
Johnston	Vickerman
Krentz	

COMMITTEE ON VETERANS AND GENERAL LEGISLATION (10)

Vickerman, Chair	Johnston
Murphy, Vice Chair	Larson
Bertram	Lesewski
Chmielewski	Lessard
Hanson	Metzen

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution. The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

Messrs. Moe, R.D. and Johnson, D.E. introduced—

Senate Resolution No. 4: A Senate Resolution relating to the schedule of standing committee meetings.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota:

The standing committees shall meet during the 78th Legislature according to the following schedule:

SENATE COMMITTEE SCHEDULE

COMMITTEE/CHAIR		Meeting	Room	Hour
Office	Phone	Day	No.	
Room	296-			
Agriculture and Rural Development/Bertram				
323	7405	M, W	107	12-2 p.m.
Commerce and Consumer Protection/Solon				
303	4158	M, W	112	12-2 p.m.
Crime Prevention/Spear				
G-27	4191	M, W, Th	15	2-4 p.m.
Education/Pogemiller/Stumpf				
235	4185	T, W, Th	112	10-12 noon
Environment and Natural Resources/Lessard				
111	1113	T	107	2-4 p.m.
		F	107	10-2 p.m.
Ethics and Campaign Reform/Marty				
G-9	8866	T, Th	107	12-2 p.m.

Family Services/Piper					
G-9	9248	T, Th	15		12-2 p.m.
Finance/Merriam					
122	4157	M, T, W, Th	123		4-6 p.m.
Gaming Regulation/Berg					
328	5539	T, W	107		8-10 a.m.
Governmental Operations and Reform/Metzen					
303	4175	T, W, F	15		8-10 a.m.
Health Care/Berglin					
G-9	4151	T, W, Th	15		10-12 noon
Jobs, Energy and Community Development/Novak					
322	1767	T, W, Th	107		10-12 noon
Judiciary/Reichgott					
306	2889	M, W	15		12-2 p.m.
Metropolitan and Local Government/Adkins					
309	4150	M, W, Th	107		2-4 p.m.
Rules and Administration/Moe, R.D.					
208	4196	On call			
Taxes and Tax Laws/Johnson, D.J.					
205	4839	M, T, W, Th	15		4-6 p.m.
Transportation and Public Transit/Chmielewski					
325	4186	T, W, F	112		8-10 a.m.
Veterans and General Legislation/Vickerman					
226	1771	T, Th	112		12-2 p.m.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution. The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

Messrs. Moe, R.D. and Johnson, D.E. introduced—

Senate Resolution No. 5: A Senate resolution relating to postage.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota:

For the 1993 session of the 78th Legislature, the Secretary of the Senate may purchase postage to furnish each member of the Senate 5,500 stamps. Each member named as chair of a standing committee in the Senate resolution designating committee assignments may be furnished with an additional 1,000 stamps for the necessary business of the committee.

An additional postage allowance of 1,000 stamps is authorized for the Senate Minority Leader; five other members of the minority designated by the Senate Minority Leader; and five members of the majority designated by the Senate Majority Leader.

Each member of the Senate shall receipt to the Secretary of the Senate for the postage received.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

The question was taken on the adoption of the resolution.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 67 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adkins	Dille	Krentz	Morse	Robertson
Anderson	Finn	Kroening	Murphy	Runbeck
Beckman	Flynn	Laidig	Neuville	Sams
Belanger	Frederickson	Langseth	Novak	Samuelson
Benson, D.D.	Hanson	Larson	Oliver	Solon
Benson, J.E.	Hottinger	Lesewski	Olson	Spears
Berg	Janezich	Lessard	Pappas	Stevens
Berglin	Johnson, D.E.	Luther	Pariseau	Stumpf
Bertram	Johnson, D.J.	Marty	Piper	Terwilliger
Betzold	Johnson, J.B.	McGowan	Pogemiller	Vickerman
Chandler	Johnston	Merriam	Price	Wiener
Chmielewski	Kelly	Metzen	Ranum	
Cohen	Kiscaden	Moe, R.D.	Reichgott	
Day	Knutson	Mondale	Riveness	

The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

Messrs. Moe, R.D. and Johnson, D.E. introduced—

Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 2: A Senate concurrent resolution relating to parking space on the Capitol grounds, Capitol Approach and Aurora Avenue for members of the Legislature and staff.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota, the House of Representatives concurring:

The custodian of the Capitol shall reserve all parking space necessary on the Capitol grounds, Capitol Approach and Aurora Avenue for the use of the members and staff of the Legislature for the 78th session of the Legislature, allowing reasonable space for parking to the general public having business at the Capitol. The Committee on Rules and Administration of the Senate and the Committee on Rules and Legislative Administration of the House of Representatives may designate necessary personnel to assist the custodian of the Capitol in this matter.

The Secretary of the Senate and the Chief Clerk of the House of Representatives may deduct from the check of any legislator or legislative employee in each year of the 78th session of the Legislature a sum adequate to cover the exercise of the parking privilege defined in this resolution in conformity with the practice of the Department of Administration.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

The question was taken on the adoption of the resolution.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 67 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adkins	Dille	Krentz	Morse	Robertson
Anderson	Finn	Kroening	Murphy	Runbeck
Beckman	Flynn	Laidig	Neuville	Sams
Belanger	Frederickson	Langseth	Novak	Samuelson
Benson, D.D.	Hanson	Larson	Oliver	Solon
Benson, J.E.	Hottinger	Lesewski	Olson	Spear
Berg	Janezich	Lessard	Pappas	Stevens
Berglin	Johnson, D.E.	Luther	Pariseau	Stumpf
Bertram	Johnson, D.J.	Marty	Piper	Terwilliger
Betzold	Johnson, J.B.	McGowan	Pogemiller	Vickerman
Chandler	Johnston	Merriam	Price	Wiener
Chmielewski	Kelly	Metzen	Ranum	
Cohen	Kiscaden	Moe, R.D.	Reichgott	
Day	Knutson	Mondale	Riveness	

The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

Messrs. Moe, R.D. and Johnson, D.E. introduced—

Senate Resolution No. 6: A Senate resolution relating to the attendance of members of standing committees at meetings and seminars; providing for the payment of expenses.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota:

Members of a standing committee or subcommittee of the Senate, and employees thereof, upon approval of the Committee on Rules and Administration or its chair, may attend meetings and seminars, including but not limited to meetings of the National Conference of State Legislatures and the Council of State Governments and their committees, on subjects within the jurisdiction of the standing committee or subcommittee.

Expenses incurred in attending these meetings and seminars must be paid by the Secretary of the Senate with warrants drawn on the Senate legislative expense fund.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

The question was taken on the adoption of the resolution.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 3, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adkins	Day	Knutson	Moe, R.D.	Ranum
Anderson	Dille	Krentz	Mondale	Reichgott
Beckman	Finn	Kroening	Morse	Riveness
Belanger	Flynn	Laidig	Murphy	Runbeck
Benson, D.D.	Frederickson	Langseth	Neuville	Sams
Benson, J.E.	Hanson	Larson	Novak	Samuelson
Berg	Hottinger	Lesewski	Oliver	Solon
Berglin	Janezich	Lessard	Olson	Spear
Bertram	Johnson, D.E.	Luther	Pappas	Stevens
Betzold	Johnson, D.J.	Marty	Piper	Stumpf
Chandler	Johnson, J.B.	McGowan	Pogemiller	Terwilliger
Chmielewski	Kelly	Merriam	Price	Vickerman
Cohen	Kiscaden	Metzen		Wiener

Ms. Johnston, Mrs. Pariseau and Ms. Robertson voted in the negative.

The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

Messrs. Moe, R.D. and Johnson, D.E. introduced—

Senate Resolution No. 7: A Senate resolution relating to expenses of interns.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota:

For the 1993 session of the 78th Legislature, each member of the Senate may be reimbursed for the cost of meals and transportation furnished by the member to any volunteer interns assisting with the member's work, up to a maximum of \$50 during each week the Legislature is in session.

Requests for reimbursement must be submitted to the Secretary of the Senate monthly on forms provided for this purpose and must include a certification by the member that the amounts for which reimbursement is sought have been paid to the interns.

The Secretary of the Senate shall prepare and issue warrants for payment of intern expenses from the Senate legislative expense fund.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

The question was taken on the adoption of the resolution.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 67 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Adkins	Dille	Krentz	Morse	Robertson
Anderson	Finn	Kroening	Murphy	Runbeck
Beckman	Flynn	Laidig	Neuville	Sams
Belanger	Frederickson	Langseth	Novak	Samuelson
Benson, D.D.	Hanson	Larson	Oliver	Solon
Benson, J.E.	Hottinger	Lesewski	Olson	Spear
Berg	Janezich	Lessard	Pappas	Stevens
Berglin	Johnson, D.E.	Luther	Pariseau	Stumpf
Bertram	Johnson, D.J.	Marty	Piper	Terwilliger
Betzold	Johnson, J.B.	McGowan	Pogemiller	Vickerman
Chandler	Johnston	Merriam	Price	Wiener
Chmielewski	Kelly	Metzen	Ranum	
Cohen	Kiscaden	Moe, R.D.	Reichgott	
Day	Knutson	Mondale	Riveness	

The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

Messrs. Moe, R.D. and Johnson, D.E. introduced—

Senate Resolution No. 8: A Senate resolution naming a president pro tem.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota:

The President Pro Tem of the Senate is Florian Chmielewski.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution. The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

Messrs. Moe, R.D. and Johnson, D.E. introduced—

Senate Resolution No. 9: A Senate resolution relating to appointment of a committee to notify the Governor the Senate is organized.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota:

The President of the Senate shall appoint a committee of five to act with a similar committee of the House of Representatives to notify the Honorable

Arne H. Carlson, Governor of the State of Minnesota, that the Senate and House of Representatives are now organized under law and ready to receive any message he may desire to give them.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution. The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

APPOINTMENTS

Pursuant to the foregoing resolution, the President made the following appointments:

Ms. Anderson, Mr. Finn, Meses. Flynn, Kiscaden and Mr. Terwilliger.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Messrs. Moe, R.D. and Johnson, D.E. introduced—

Senate Resolution No. 10: A Senate resolution relating to appointment of a committee to notify the House of Representatives that the Senate is organized.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Senate of the State of Minnesota:

The President of the Senate shall appoint a committee of five to notify the House of Representatives that the Senate is now organized.

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved the adoption of the foregoing resolution. The motion prevailed. So the resolution was adopted.

APPOINTMENTS

Pursuant to the foregoing resolution, the President made the following appointments:

Messrs. Dille, Janezich, Ms. Pappas, Mr. Price and Ms. Runbeck.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Moe, R.D. moved that the Senate do now adjourn until 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, January 6, 1993. The motion prevailed.

Patrick E. Flahaven, Secretary of the Senate